=y

a San
/<. | Antonio

Water
L) System

2017 Bi-Annual Asphalt Overlay Work Order Construction Contract, Package 2
Solicitation Number: B-17-012-RA
Job No.: 17-0115

ADDENDUM 1
June 5, 2017

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.

—

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS |

1. Can you please clarify what is required for Statement on President’s Executive Orders?

Reference the Instructions to Bidders, page 1B-7, paragraph 20.(d), Statement on President’s Executive Orders. Print
this page and check Yes or No in response to the question, “Has your firm previously performed work subject to the
President’s Executive Orders Numbers 11246 and 11375 or any preceding similar executive orders (Numbers 10925
and 11114)?” Submit this page with your bid as noted on the Contractor’s Bid Packet Checklist.

2. Page IB-7, 20{d) — Under bold, Statement on President’s Executive Orders, has the yes or no checkbox. Do you
only want this page filled out, to fulfill the bid checklist? Or even copy and pasted on a company letterhead, filled
out?

See answer to Question 1.

3.  Are there other requirements to fulfill the Statement on President’s Executive Orders, checklist?
No. See answer to number 1.

4. Please advise for our underwriters what the liquidated damages clause will read.

This contract will not include liquidated damages. However, failure to meet the Performance Time required per the
Special Conditions, Paragraph SC-2.1 may result in contract termination.

5. Can we add RAP to all the asphalt mixes in the contract?

Per the City of San Antonio Standard Specifications for Construction, Item 205 — Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete
Pavement, reclaimed asphalt pavement (RAP) may be used in asphalt pavement maintenance or rehabilitation
applications and shall be limited to a maximum of 20% RAP for surface or wearing courses and 30% RAP for courses
below the surface or wearing course. Any RAP material used must adhere to the applicable standards provided in
the COSA Standard Specifications for Construction.

| CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS Il

1.  Supplementary Conditions, page SS-1, delete paragraph 2.0.
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Alissa R. Lockett, P.E.
San Antonio Water System

END OF ADDENDUM
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